Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd.

Federal Communications Commission 2018-12-07
Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Class 2 Permissive Change Letter
To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to section 2.1043,We Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd. Hereby submit a request for class Il permissive change to
our product, FCC ID: QISBLA-L09. Grant date:2017/10/19

Description of the change:

Item The detail changed points

Supported  uplink | New add to support CA 2C, CA 7C, CA 38C,CA _41C
CA by software

LTE Band 2 Main | Power of tune up decreased by software.

Antenna

LTE Band 2/38/41 | Power of tune up decreased by software.

Second Antenna

Documents Resubmitted:

-Operation Description

-Tune up procedure

-New test report R1809H0120-R3 about Part 24 and R1809H0120-R4 about part 22

-New test report R1809H0120-S2 about SAR

-New test report SYBH(Z-EMC)2018041301500-2 about Part 15B

The other documents from the original application remain unchanged,applicable and representative after Class I
Permissive change:

Sincerely,

For and Behalf of:
Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

Zhang Xinghai _;: %/WM
EMC Laboratory Manager

E-mail: zhangxinghai@huawei.com
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Tel: 0086-0755-28970299
Fax: 0086-0755-89650226
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